SCCKET™ 77
- -t ~- . o SN e . e l |- | '
< Approved For Release 2007/12/05 : CIA-RDP85M0O0363R001303010004-4 | ‘ : [

¢ Washinglon. 0. €. 20505 |_83-257371 |

13 May 1983

MEMORANDUM FOR: NIO/EA
FROM: bDCI
SUBJECT: China Briefing

Secretary Shultz indicated that he would
l1ike to have you brief him on China sometime
soon, particularly on matters brought to his . e
attention in an earlier memorandum to him. E T
I told him you would be ready most any time.
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13 May 1983

MEMORANDUM TO: The Honorable George P. Shultz
Secretary of State

SUBJECT: Briefings

On those briefings you requested we will be
ready on the Soviet Union by the middle of next
week and on China any time. -The technolagy
transfer briefing is also available whenever you
would like it except that I would Tike a few
days to bring up to date the damage that's been
inflicted on the East Bloc intelligence apparatus
by what adds up to over 100 PNGs, defections,
arrests and exposures over the last six months.
On the impact of oil spills, I'm getting this
done on paper first and then you can decide
whether you want to follow it up with an oral

discussion.
/zﬂ 'S Q.;.
C;::;iam J. Casey _
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